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As a final miscellaneous comment, the Order did not include an exhibit for the Site Plan. We 
suggest using Figure 2 from the Revised Feasibility Study as the Site Plan because it provides a reasonable 
representation of the Site as a whole.47 

*** 

We welcome the opportunity to discuss any and all aspects of this letter with Ecology, including the 
new facts set forth herein. We are continuing our investigation based on the recently discovered documents 
and will provide you with additional supporting documentation as we receive it. Please note that Union 
Pacific has recently notified the foregoing entities of their PLP status under MTCA and PRP status under 
CERCLA. 

cc: Tod Gold -tgold@jzplaw.com 
Ivy Anderson -ivy.anderson@atg.wa.gov 
David E. Cranston - dcranston@greenbergglusker.com 
Sherry E. Jackman -sjackman@greenbergqlusker.com 

47 See Exhibit 31 (Proposed Trentwood Site Plan). 
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